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Will mids need to take anything down the night before or is days going to handle all of that?

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent

Houlton Station

office

cell

alt. cell

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:39 AM

Subject: Lincoln Checkpoint

HLS Sups,

We are running a Checkpoint next PP on Wednesday June 20 at the Lincoln location.  It will run for two shifts. 
Days will be 0600-1600, Swings will be 1300-2300.  FFM’s K9 will assist on Swings.  Agents working the
checkpoint should arrive at work and get right on the road headed down as soon as possible.







Days                      Swings
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Acting Patrol Agent In Charge

Houlton Border Patrol Station

591 North Street

Houlton, Maine 04730

Office: 

Cell:




